

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Troy Britt							
Board/Commission Name:			Position Title:				
Design Review Board			Landscape Design Professional				
	City Council	Confir	mation required?				
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappointment	Yes						
	☐ No						
Appointing Authority:	Term of Pos	ition: *	k				
City Council	4/4/2022 to						
Mayor	4/3/2024						
Other: Fill in appointing authority	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,						
	_	_	g term of a vacant position				
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Code:		act Phone No.:				
Squire Park	98122	Busin	ess phone # - NOT personal phone #				
Background: Mr. Britt is a Landscape and Urban Designer at Jett Landscape Architecture & Design specializing mixeduse communities, transit-oriented development, and affordable housing projects across the Puget Sound region. He previously held positions in landscape and urban design in Colorado. Mr. Britt is motivated by the need for sustainable planning and development to bolster climate resilience and social and economic equity. He is also a proponent of participatory design to foster compromise between municipalities, developers, and communities to create meaningful places. Mr. Britt earned a Bachelor of Fine Arts degree from Kansas State University followed by a Master of Landscape Architecture at the University of Colorado Denver. He also achieved EcoDistricts A.P. and SITES A.P. accreditation.							
Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Signatory: Dan Strauss						
Dan Stranss	Councilmember, District 6						
		,					
Date Signed (appointed): 5/31/2022							

^{*}Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Hello

I'm Troy Britt



Skills

My previous work fosters a desire to connect communities to their surroundings through creative place-making and culturally appropriate urban design. With experience in campus, cultural, transportation, and open space planning, I bring a keen understanding of urban development through the lens of sustainability strategies to efficiently arrive at appropriate design solutions for all users and stakeholders.

Experience

JUNE 2021 - PRESENT

Jett Landscape Architecture + Design, Seattle, WA - Landscape + Urban Designer

- Specializing in landscape and urban design for mixed-use communities, transit-oriented developments (TOD's), and affordable housing projects in the Puget Sound region.
- Sustainable site development and planning for climate resilience.

MARCH 2020 - JUNE 2021

Ecoscape Environmental Design, Boulder, CO - Landscape Designer | Site Design Consultant

- Sustainable site design and development for new and existing homes in Boulder County.
- Landscape design and construction services closely navigating zoning codes set forth by the City and County of Boulder, Colorado.

AUGUST 2019 - FEBRUARY 2020

Tryba Architects, Denver, CO - Urban Designer

- Master planning and design for mixed-use developments and office campuses with integrated park and trail systems.
- Coordinate participatory design and outreach efforts between clients and municipalities.
- Assist in design guidelines and zoning requirements for new building developments.

Education

SEPTEMBER 2016 - MAY 2019

University of Colorado Denver, Denver, CO - Master of Landscape Architecture

SEPTEMBER 2011 - DECEMBER 2014

Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS - Bachelor of Fine Arts

Awards

MAY 2019

ASLA Central States Award | Community Merit - The Meadow, Manhattan, KS

MAY 2018

Sigma Lambda Alpha (Landscape Architecture Honors) - University of Colorado Denver

MAY 2018

Dana Crawford Endowed Scholarship - *University of Colorado Denver*

Accreditations | **Affiliations**

MAY 2020-22

SITES A.P. - Sustainable SITES Initiative - USGBS

DECEMBER 2020-23

EcoDistricts A.P. - *EcoDistricts: Neighborhoods for All*

DECEMBER 2021

Congress for New Urbanism (CNU) - Member

JULY 2020

U.S. Green Building Council - *Emerging Professional*

Design Review Board

42 Design Review Board Members: Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, all members are subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 12 City Council-appointed
- 13 Mayor-appointed
- 15 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- Mayor appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term Term End Date #		Appointed By
6	М		1.	Local Residential, DT	Bissen, Matthew	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
3	М		2.	Local Community, NE	Castaneda, Manuel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	F		3.	Development, SW	Baxter, Brenda L.	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	F		4.	Business/ Landscape, W	Montressor, Jen	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F		5.	Local Residential, SW	Lirman, Johanna	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	F		6.	Business/ Landscape, E	van Geldern, Emily	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F		7.	Local Community, SE	Richmond, Lisa	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	М		8.	Development, SE	Germain, Stewart	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Council
6	М		9.	Local Community, NW	Johnson, Brian	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Council
6	F		10.	Local Business, NW	Bogert, Phoebe	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F		11.	Design Professional, E	Gage, Gina	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	М		12.	Development, NW	DiJulio, Penn	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor
6	М		13.	Business/ Landscape, DT	Luoma, Aaron	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М		14.	Development, E	Bendix, Christopher	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	М		15.	Development, NE	Gunter, Christian	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Council
6	М		16.	Local Community, SW	Schaefer, Gavin	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Council
1	М		17.	Design Professional, NE	Lim, Kun	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Council
6	F		18.	Design Professional, W	Eckrich, Janell	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
3	F		19.	Local Community, W	Barrientos, Maria	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	F		20.	Development, DT	Dagliano, Carey	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	М		21.	Business/ Landscape, SW	Cobb, Patrick	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
1	F		22.	Design Professional, SE	So, May	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Council
9	F		23.	Design Professional, NW	Watkins, Adrienne	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor

9	М	24	Local Community,	Reilly, Joe	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
1	F	25	Local Residential, NW	Lin, Christina	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor/ Council
1	F	26	Local Community, DT	Fortaleza, Che	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	F	27	Development, W	Rattray, Tiffany	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	M	28	Local Residential, NE	Carter, Tim	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
1	F	29	Design Professional, DT	Li, Nicole	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	М	30	Design Professional, SW	Grainger, Alan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М	31	Business/ Landscape, SE	Maritz, Benjamin	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М	32	Local Residential, W	Farkas, Allan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М	33	Local Residential, E	Cannon, Michael	4/4/3021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М	34	Local Residential, SE	Maier, Daniel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F	35	Business/ Landscape, NE	Liss, Katharine	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F	36	Get Engaged	Hevly, Charlotte	9/1/2021	8/31/2022	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)
6	М	37	Local Residential, CA	Britt, Troy	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Council
1	F	38	Local Community, CA	Hu, Quanlin	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
6	М	39	Design Professional, CA	Floor, Jeffrey	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
		40	Development, CA	Vacant	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	1	Mayor
3	F	41	Business/	Garcia, Ana Cristina	4/4/2022	4/3/2024	2	Mayor/ Council
		42	Get Engaged	Vacant	9/1/2021	8/31/2022		Mayor (SMC 3.51)

New Appointments Re-appointments

Vacant

SELF-I	DENT	IFIED [DIVERSITY	CHART	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	10	0	0	3	0	2	0	0	7	0	0	1
Council	9	4	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	9	0	0	1
Joint	9	6	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	13	0	0	0
Total	20	20	0	0	6	0	3	0	0	29	0	0	2

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List gender, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.